27 November, 2017

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Ref.: FCC Class Il Permissive Change for FCC |ID: BRWDAMTX12
Original Grant Date: 8/20/13
Applicant: Horizon Hobby, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

Horizon Hobby, LLC through Elite Electronic Engineering, Inc., hereby applies for a
Class Il Permissive Change to BRWDAMTX12.

The grant states, “The antenna used for this transmitter must be installed to provide a
separation distance of at least 20 cm from all persons and must not be co-located or
operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter.”

Horizon Hobby, LLC would like to receive a Class Il Permissive Change to the grant to
add to this sentence “...,except in accordance with FCC multi-transmitter product
procedures.”

We request this change in order to allow co-location and/or other transmitters used with
the module, as long as the product meets the multi-transmitter product requirements.

Thank you.

Regards,

s W

William Vallee
Executive Vice President Global Operations
Horizon Hobby, LLC

HORIZON HOBBY, LLC
4105 Fieldstone Road, Champaign, IL 61822 USA



